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Darwin McClary

From: Michael Lamb

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 12:00 PM

To: Darwin McClary

Subject: request to add disscussion item to next council agenda on combining DDA Board with 

Planning Commission Board

Attachments: Are there any comparable communities that have consolidated the DDA with the 

Planning Commission.pdf; Vicksburg Adopting Ordinances Village Council Minutes 

November 04, 2019.pdf; Vicksburg Ord. No. 291.pdf; Vicksburg Ord. No. 292.pdf; 

Vicksburg Ord. No. 293.pdf

Dear Mr. McClary, 

I would like to add this item to the next council agenda for discussion. 

I believe that a lot of past issues regarding DDA practices, relationships, spending, and budget could be 
resolved by combining the DDA Board with the Planning Commission in smaller communities as provide 
for in Act 57 of 2018. 

With the Lumberyard Project commencing without an approved plan pursuant to local and state law I 
believe we need to act quickly in this matter.  

Currently, the Authority maintains separate staff, offices, attorneys, phone system etc. from the 
Village.  There are reoccurring arguments over the budget and reimbursement to the Village for services.

The only communications between Council and Authority are though minutes and the Village Council 
Presidents attendance at the meetings with no required report to Council. No real two-way 
communication exists.  The Village Manager has no vote on the DDA Board.  Village Council and 
residents have to make an effort to find out what is going on. 

The cost savings of combining governmental services is beneficial to the tax payers. 

The increase communications and cooperation by having the Planning commission (which includes the 
President, one council member and the Village Manager as voting members) is also beneficial and 
provides for more representation of the tax payers.  Citizens are complaining about lack of 
representation. 

We are a small community that needs to be on the same page, especially with our $20 million in 
infrastructure improvements hanging over us. We need to set aside  all of the emotional drama and do 
what is best in the interests of the  tax payers. 

For reference on how this has been accomplished in other communities I have attached is a copy my 
correspondence with previous Manager Joe Young and documentation from the Village of Vicksburg.. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 



1

Darwin McClary

From: Michael Lamb

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 9:24 AM

To: Darwin McClary

Subject: agenda request revision

Darwin can you please use this revised text for my agenda request. I believe it is clearer and less 
confrontational. 

Thank you,  Mike Lamb 

Dear Mr. McClary, 

I would like to add this item to the next council agenda for discussion. 

I believe that a lot of past issues regarding DDA practices, relationships, spending, and budget could be 
resolved/improve by combining the DDA Board with the Planning Commission as provide for in PA 57 of 
2018. 

There would be an increase in communications and cooperation by having the Planning Commission as 
the DDA Board which includes the Village President, one council member and the Village Manager as 
voting members. An additional benefit is that it provides for more representation by all the tax payers. 

Currently, the DDA maintains a separate staff, offices, legal representation, phone system, etc. apart 
from the Village. In essence a duplication of costs. The cost savings of combining governmental services 
is beneficial to the tax payers. 

Currently communications between Council and Authority are though DDA minutes and the Village 
Council Presidents attendance at the the DDA meetings. (no required report to Council). The Village 
Manager is not a member and has no vote on the DDA items. 

Attached is a copy my correspondence with the previous Village Manager and the Ordinances from the 
Village of Vicksburg which effected the changes to their governing structure. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Michael  Lamb 



Michael J. Lamb, Councilman 
Village of Lake Orion 

Memorandum 

Date: 9-24-21 

To:  Joe Young, Village Manager 

Subject:  Are there any comparable communities that have consolidated the DDA with the 
Planning Commission 

Dear Joe, 

The question was asked, “are there any comparable communities that have consolidated the

DDA with the Planning Commission”. The answer is yes. Vicksburg Michigan had a similar 
demographic, population, waterfront and historical nature. 

The Village of Vicksburg has had a similar situation with their DDA and DDA District which 
was resolved by means of amendment to various ordinances moving their DDA responsibilities 
to their Planning Commission. After a phone call with Mr. Jim Mallory, Village Manager, 269-
365-8391, it was apparent the situations were quite similar. 

Mr. Mallory granted me permission to quote him directly, however my notes are not that precise, 
so I encourage you to call him.  His comments were well organized and he spoke with 
conviction.  I have no doubt he can assist you in bringing clarity to your thoughts on this issue.  

The following include my recollections of portions of the conversation.    I am not asserting that 
Mr. Mallory’s comments regarding the Vicksburg DDA are a reflection of the VLO DDA, only 
that there are similarities in the issues. After the discussion, I am convinced we would be moving 
in the correct direction. Additionally, his opinion is that we have a situation of incompatible 
governmental offices within our current DDA Board. 

Mr. Mallory indicated that their DDA had become focused on power and money. Things were 
not getting done.  Funds were not being used with fiscal responsibility. Opinions had become 
passionate; claims were made by DDA members that it was “the DDA’s money”. Their DDA 
district had been expanded to include non-downtown areas drawing on funds that belonged 
elsewhere in the community.  His comment was that all of the funds are tax revenues of the 
people and should be used appropriately with fiscal responsibility.  

Mr. Mallory’s initiative to bring the DDA District into their Planning Commission was 
successful.  Their Council passed the attached resolutions and within 90 days their newly 
reorganized Planning Commission was able to take affirmative action in moving projects 
forward and setting initiatives in motion.  Their Planning Commission was expanded to 9 
members to include business owners whom were not residents of their Village.  Mr. Mallory 
stated that the level of efficiency and effectiveness of the new organization was greatly increased 
and that a win had occurred for all involved.  Their DDA district was subsequently revised and 
they are moving full speed ahead with a vibrant and growing downtown. 

Attached are various ordinances, minutes, etc. 






























